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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: arrebv@miamidade.gov
Cc: "O"Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)"; Brien, Linda; Lurix, Joe; Muthiah P.E., Mallika (RER);


forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater Treatment, Final


Permit
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:09:01 PM
Attachments: 0250476-011-AC Final Permit Signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Arrebola: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the document(s) provided in the link.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).


Owner/Company Name: MIAMI-DADE WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT 
Facility Name: CENTRAL DISTRICT WASTEWATER TRTMNT PLANT 
Project Number: 0250476-011-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: MIAMI-DADE


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250476.011.AC.F_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more, please
visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com
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PERMITTEE 



Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department 
P. O. Box 330316 
3071 SW 38th Avenue 
Miami, Florida  33233-0316 



Authorized Representative: 
Mr. Vicente E. Arrebola, P.E., Assistant Director, Wastewater 
System Operations 



Air Permit No. 0250476-011-AC 
Permit Expires:  August 1, 2017 
Minor Air Construction Permit 



Central District Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Cogeneration Facility 



Replacement of Two 1.2 Megawatt Engine 
Generators 



PROJECT 



This is the final air construction permit, which authorizes the replacement of two existing 1.2 megawatt (MW) 
engine generators.  The proposed work will be conducted at the existing Central District Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Cogeneration Facility (CDWWTP), which is a water supply facility categorized under Standard Industrial 
Classification No. 4941.  The existing facility is located in Miami-Dade County at 3869 Rickenbacker 
Causeway in Miami, Florida.  The Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) coordinates are Zone 17, 585.19 km 
East, and 2848.09 km North.   



This final permit is organized into the following sections:  Section 1 (General Information); Section 2 
(Administrative Requirements); Section 3 (Emissions Unit Specific Conditions); and Section 4 (Appendices).  
Because of the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and abbreviations, which 
are defined in Appendix A of Section 4 of this permit.  As noted in the Final Determination provided with this 
final permit, no changes were made to the draft permit. 



STATEMENT OF BASIS 



This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of:  Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes 
(F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code 
(F.A.C.).  The permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance with the conditions of this 
permit.  This project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C. 
and is not subject to the preconstruction review requirements for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400, 
F.A.C., for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality. 



Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 
120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail 
Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the 
notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The 
notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida 
 



 



 



 
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package 
(including the Final Determination and Final Permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to 
these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested 
before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons. 



Mr. Vicente E. Arrebola, P.E., WASD (arrebv@miamidade.gov) 
Mr. Richard O’Rourke, WASD (rorou01@miamidade.gov) 
Ms. Linda Brien, SED (linda.brien@dep.state.fl.us) 
Mr. Joseph Lurix, SED (joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us) 
Ms. Mallika Muthiah, PERA (muthim@miamidade.gov)  
Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4 (forney.kathleen@epa.gov)  
Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4 (ceron.heather@epa.gov) 
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC (barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us)  
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)  



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, 
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the 
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
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FACILITY DESCRIPTION 



The existing facility consists of the following emissions units. 



Facility ID No. 0250476 



ID No. Emission Unit Description 



007 1.2 MW Digester Gas Electric Cogenerator Model 16GTLB (#1)  



009 1.2 MW Digester Gas Electric Cogenerator Model 16GTLB (#2) 



010 1.2 MW Digester Gas Electric Cogenerator Model 16GTLB (#3) (To be replaced) 



011 1.2 MW Digester Gas Electric Generator Model 16GTLB (#4) (To be replaced) 



013 2.5 MW Diesel Engine Electric Generator Model EMD 20-645E4 (#1) 



014 2.5 MW Diesel Engine Electric Generator Model EMD 20-645E4 (#2) 



015 2.5 MW Diesel Engine Electric Generator Model EMD 20-645E4 (#3) 



019 2.865 MW Diesel Engine Electric Generator Model EMD 20-645F4B (#4) 



020 2.865 MW Diesel Engine Electric Generator Model EMD 20-645F4B (#5) 



The Central District Wastewater Treatment Plant Cogeneration Facility (CDWWTP) is engaged in wastewater 
treatment activities and is publicly owned.  The first treatment facilities at the Virginia Key site became 
operational in 1956 with a capacity of 47 millions of gallons per day (mgd).  Since that time numerous additions 
and modifications to the plant have been made, including the change from aeration to oxygenation in the original 
plant.  The facility consists of two parallel wastewater treatment trains:   named Plant No. 1 and Plant No. 2.  
Plant 1 is rated at 60 mgd annual average daily flow and Plant 2 is rated for 83 mgd annual average daily flow.  
The total facility is permitted to treat 143 mgd annual average daily flow. 



The Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department is considered the largest public water utility in the Southeast 
United States, providing direct services to approximately 420,000 retail customers.  Additionally, wholesale water 
and/or wastewater service is provided to 18 municipalities within Miami-Dade County.  Miami-Dade Water and 
Sewer Department’s current service population of 2.3 million is expected to reach the 2.8 million mark by the 
year 2030. 



PROPOSED PROJECT 



This project authorizes the replacement of two existing 1.2 megawatt (MW) engine generators.  Specifically in 
this air construction permit application, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department (MDWASD) seeks to replace 
two (2) of its four (4) older digester gas (biogas) fueled 1.2 megawatt Superior Model 16GTLB electrical 
cogeneration engines (Nos. 3 and 4, Emissions Unit ID Nos. 010 and 011) with two (2) new 1.2 megawatt 
Superior Model 16GTLD engine driven cogenerator units at its Central District Wastewater Treatment Plant, 
Facility ID No. 0250476, located on Virginia Key, Florida. 



These engines are subject to 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart JJJJ – Standards of Performance for Stationary Spark 
Ignition Internal Combustion Engines.  These engines are also subject to the requirements of 40 CFR 63, Subpart 
ZZZZ, National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal 
Combustion Engines (RICE).  However, 40 CFR 63.6590(c) and (1) states:  (c) Stationary RICE subject to 
Regulations under 40 CFR Part 60.  An affected source that meets any of the criteria in paragraphs (c)(1) through 
(7) of this section must meet the requirements of this part by meeting the requirements of 40 CFR part 60 subpart 
IIII, for compression ignition engines or 40 CFR part 60 subpart JJJJ, for spark ignition engines.  No further 
requirements apply for such engines under this part.  (1) A new or reconstructed stationary RICE located at an 
area source.  Therefore for this project, compliance with subpart JJJJ satisfies subpart ZZZZ requirements. 



This project will add the following emissions units at the facility. 
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Facility ID No. 0250476 



ID No. Emission Unit Description 



021  1.2 MW Digester Gas Electric Cogenerator Model 16GTLD (New) 



022 1.2 MW Digester Gas Electric Cogenerator Model 16GTLD (New) 



 



FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION 



 The facility is not a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP). 



 The facility does not operate units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act (CAA). 



 The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 62-213, F.A.C. 



 The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400(PSD), F.A.C. 
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1. Permitting Authority:  The permitting authority for this project is the Office of Permitting and Compliance in 
the Division of Air Resource Management of the Department of Environmental Protection (Department).  The 
Office of Permitting and Compliance mailing address is 2600 Blairstone Road (MS #5505), Tallahassee, 
Florida  32399-2400.  All documents related to applications for permits to operate an emissions unit shall be 
submitted to the Southeast District Air Program at:  400 North Congress Avenue, Suite 200, West Palm 
Beach, Florida  33401. 



2. Compliance Authority:  All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests, and notifications 
shall be submitted to the Southeast District Air Program at:  400 North Congress Avenue, Suite 200, West 
Palm Beach, Florida  33401.  Copies of all such documents shall also be sent to Miami-Dade County 
Permitting, Environmental and Regulatory Affairs (PERA) at:  7801 NW 1st Court, Suite 400, Miami, Florida  
33136 



3. Appendices:  The following Appendices are attached as a part of this permit:  Appendix A (Citation Formats 
and Glossary of Common Terms); Appendix B (General Conditions); Appendix C (Common Conditions); and 
Appendix D (Common Testing Requirements).  



4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures:  Unless otherwise specified in this permit, the 
construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the capacities and 
specifications stated in the application.  The facility is subject to all applicable provisions of: Chapter 403, 
F.S.; and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C.  Issuance of this permit 
does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any applicable federal, state, or local permitting or 
regulations. 



5. New or Additional Conditions:  For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if 
requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions.  The 
Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or additional conditions, and on 
application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional time.  [Rule 62-4.080, F.A.C.] 



6. Modifications:  The permittee shall notify the Compliance Authority upon commencement of construction.  
No new emissions unit shall be constructed and no existing emissions unit shall be modified without 
obtaining an air construction permit from the Department.  Such permit shall be obtained prior to beginning 
construction or modification.  [Rules 62-210.300(1) and 62-212.300(1)(a), F.A.C.] 



7. Construction and Expiration.  The expiration date shown on the first page of this permit provides time to 
complete the physical construction activities authorized by this permit, complete any necessary compliance 
testing, and obtain an operation permit.  Notwithstanding this expiration date, all specific emissions 
limitations and operating requirements established by this permit shall remain in effect until the facility or 
emissions unit is permanently shut down.  For good cause, the permittee may request that that a permit be 
extended.  Pursuant to Rule 62-4.080(3), F.A.C., such a request shall be submitted to the Permitting Authority 
in writing before the permit expires.  [Rules 62-4.070(4), 62-4.080 & 62-210.300(1), F.A.C.] 



8. Application for Title V Permit:  This permit authorizes construction of the permitted emissions units and 
initial operation to determine compliance with Department rules.  A Title V air operation permit is required 
for regular operation of the permitted emissions unit.  The permittee shall apply for a Title V air operation 
permit at least 90 days prior to expiration of this permit, but no later than 180 days after commencing 
operation.  To apply for a Title V operation permit, the applicant shall submit the appropriate application 
form, compliance test results, and such additional information as the Department may by law require.  The 
application shall be submitted to the appropriate Permitting Authority with copies to the Compliance 
Authority.  [Rules 62-4.030, 62-4.050, 62-4.220 and Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.] 
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This section of the permit addresses the following emissions units. 



ID No. Emission Unit Description 



021  1.2 MW Digester Gas Electric Cogenerator Model 16GTLD (New) 



022 1.2 MW Digester Gas Electric Cogenerator Model 16GTLD (New) 



These emissions units (EU) are 1.2 megawatt (MW) Superior Model 16GTLD engine driven co-generator units.  
The engines are subject to the requirements of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart JJJJ and 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ, 
and are classified as new, non-emergency spark ignition (SI) four-stroke lean burn (4SLB) engines, by the 
subparts. These emission units will replace two (2) (i.e., EU 010 and EU 011) of four (4) existing 1.2 MW 
digester gas-fired co-generators that are listed individually but regulated collectively.  These units generate heat 
for anaerobic digesters and produce electricity for in-plant use.  The units are equipped with lean burn combustion 
technology to reduce nitrogen oxides (NOx) emissions.   



The following table provides important details for these emissions units: 



E.U. 
ID No. 



Engine 
Brake 



HP 



Date of 
Constructio



n 



Model 
Year 



Primary 
Fuel 



Type of 
Engine 



Displacement 
liters/cylinder



(l/c) 
Serial # 



Date of 
last 



mod. or 
reconst. 



021 



022 



1.2 MW 



1760 
HP 



2013 2013 
Digester 



Gas 
Non-



Emergency 
13.519 



Unknow
n 



N/A 



EQUIPMENT 



1. Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines:  The permittee is authorized to install two 1.2 megawatt Superior 
Model 16GTLD engine driven co-generator units.  These emission units will replace two (2) (EU 010) and 
(EU 011) of four (4) existing 1.2 MW digester gas-fired co-generators that are listed individually but 
regulated collectively.  [Application No. 0250476-011-AC] 



PERFORMANCE RESTRICTIONS 



2. Authorized Fuel:  The emissions unit shall be fired with digester gas (biogas), only.  [Application No. 
0250476-011-AC and Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



3. Hours of Operation:  The combined hours of operation for the units No. 007, 009, 021, and 022 shall not 
exceed 26,280 hours in any consecutive 12-month period.  [Application No. 0250476-011-AC and Rule 62-
210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



EMISSIONS STANDARDS 



For the purposes of 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart JJJJ – Standards of Performance for Stationary Spark Ignition 
Internal Combustion Engines, replacement Cogeneration units #3 and #4 (E.U. 021 and 022) are considered 
new sources and must comply with new standards of performance in Subpart JJJJ Section 60.4233(e) and 
(f)(5) for emission standards found in Table 1 to Subpart JJJJ of 40 CFR Part 60.  Note that a footnote to 
Table 1 states that owners and operators of stationary non-certified SI engines may choose to comply with the 
emission standards in units of either g/HP-hr or ppmvd at 15 percent O2. 
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4. NOX Emissions:  Nitrogen oxides (NOX) emissions shall not exceed 2.0 grams per horsepower hour (g/HP-hr) 
or 150 parts per million by volume dry (ppmvd) @15% O2.  [40 CFR 60.4233; Table 1 to Subpart JJJJ of Part 
60 CFR] 



5. CO Emissions:  Carbon monoxide (CO) emissions shall not exceed 5.0 g/HP-hr or 610 ppmvd @15% O2.  [40 
CFR 60.4233; Table 1 to Subpart JJJJ of Part 60 CFR] 



6. VOC Emissions:  Volatile organic compounds (VOC) emissions shall not exceed 1.0 g/HP-hr or 80 ppmvd 
@15% O2.  [40 CFR 60.4233; Table 1 to Subpart JJJJ of Part 60 CFR] 



COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 



7. Maintenance Plan:  The permittee must keep a maintenance plan and records of conducted maintenance and 
must, to the extent practicable, maintain and operate the engine in a manner consistent with good air pollution 
control practice for minimizing emissions.  [40 CFR 60.4243] 



8. Initial and Subsequent Performance Tests.  The permittee must conduct an initial performance test within 1 
year of engine startup and conduct subsequent performance testing every 8,760 hours or 3 years, whichever 
comes first, thereafter to demonstrate compliance. [40 CFR 60.4243] 



TESTING REQUIREMENTS 



9. Compliance Test Procedures:  Owners and operators of stationary SI ICE who conduct performance tests 
must follow the procedures below. 



a.   Each performance test must be conducted within 10 percent of 100 percent peak (or the highest 
achievable) load and according to the requirements in 40 CFR 60.8 and under the specific conditions that are 
specified by Table 2 of 40 CFR 60 Subpart JJJJ. 



b.   Performance tests during periods of startup, shutdown, or malfunction are not allowed, as specified in 40 
CFR 60.8(c).  If the stationary SI internal combustion engine is non-operational, it is not necessary to startup 
the engine solely to conduct a performance test; however, the performance test must be conducted 
immediately upon startup of the engine. 



c.   Three separate test runs must be conducted for each performance test required, as specified in 40 CFR 
60.8(f).  Each test run must be conducted within 10 percent of 100 percent peak (or the highest achievable) 
load and last at least 1 hour. 



d.   To determine compliance with the NOX mass per unit output emission limitation, the concentration of 
NOX in the engine exhaust should be converted using Equation 1, below: 



 



Where: 



ER  =  Emission rate of NOX in g/HP-hr. 



Cd  =  Measured NOX concentration in parts per million by volume (ppmv). 



1.912×10−3  =  Conversion constant for ppm NOX to grams per standard cubic meter at 20 degrees Celsius. 



Q  =  Stack gas volumetric flow rate, in standard cubic meter per hour, dry basis. 



T  =  Time of test run, in hours. 



HP-hr  =  Brake work of the engine, horsepower-hour (HP-hr). 
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e.   To determine compliance with the CO mass per unit output emission limitation, the concentration of CO 
in the engine exhaust should be converted using Equation 2, below: 



 



Where: 



ER  =  Emission rate of CO in g/HP-hr. 



Cd  =  Measured CO concentration in ppmv. 



1.164×10−3  =  Conversion constant for ppm CO to grams per standard cubic meter at 20 degrees Celsius. 



Q  =  Stack gas volumetric flow rate, in standard cubic meters per hour, dry basis. 



T  =  Time of test run, in hours. 



HP-hr  =  Brake work of the engine, in HP-hr. 



f.   When calculating emissions of VOC, emissions of formaldehyde should not be included.  To determine 
compliance with the VOC mass per unit output emission limitation, the concentration of VOC in the engine 
exhaust should be converted using Equation 3, below: 



 



Where: 



ER  =  Emission rate of VOC in g/HP-hr. 



Cd  =  VOC concentration measured as propane in ppmv. 



1.833×10−3  =  Conversion constant for ppm VOC measured as propane, to grams per standard cubic 
meter at 20 degrees Celsius. 



Q  =  Stack gas volumetric flow rate, in standard cubic meters per hour, dry basis. 



T  =  Time of test run, in hours. 



HP-hr  =  Brake work of the engine, in HP-hr. 



g.   If the owner/operator chooses to measure VOC emissions using either Method 18 of 40 CFR part 60, 
appendix A, or Method 320 of 40 CFR part 63, appendix A, then it has the option of correcting the measured 
VOC emissions to account for the potential differences in measured values between these methods and 
Method 25A.  The results from Method 18 and Method 320 can be corrected for response factor differences 
using Equations 4 and 5, below.  The corrected VOC concentration can then be placed on a propane basis 
using Equation 6, below. 



 



Where: 



RFi  =  Response factor of compound i when measured with EPA Method 25A. 



CMi  =  Measured concentration of compound i in ppmv as carbon. 



CAi  =  True concentration of compound i in ppmv as carbon. 
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Where: 



Cicorr  =  Concentration of compound i corrected to the value that would have been measured by EPA 
Method 25A, ppmv as carbon. 



Cimeas  =  Concentration of compound i measured by EPA Method 320, ppmv as carbon. 



 



Where: 



CPeq  =  Concentration of compound i in mg of propane equivalent per DSCM. 



[40 CFR 60.4244] 
 



10. Table 2 to Subpart JJJJ of Part 60—Requirements for Performance Tests: 



For each 



Complying with 
the 



requirement to The permittee must Using 



According to the 
following 



requirements 
1. Stationary SI 
internal combustion 
engine 
demonstrating 
compliance 
according to 40 CFR 
60.4244. 



a. limit the 
concentration of 
NOX in the 
stationary SI 
internal combustion 
engine exhaust. 



i. Select the sampling 
port location and the 
number of traverse 
points; 



(1) Method 1 or 1A 
of 40 CFR part 60, 
appendix A or 
ASTM Method 
D6522–00(2005)a. 



(a) If using a control 
device, the sampling 
site must be located 
at the outlet of the 
control device. 



  (ii. Determine the 
O2concentration of 
the stationary 
internal combustion 
engine exhaust at the 
sampling port 
location; 



(2) Method 3, 3A, or 
3Bbof 40 CFR part 
60, appendix A or 
ASTM Method 
D6522–00(2005)a. 



(b) Measurements to 
determine O2 



concentration must 
be made at the same 
time as the 
measurements for 
NOX concentration. 



  iii. Determine the 
exhaust flowrate of 
the stationary 
internal combustion 
engine exhaust; 



(3) Method 2 or 19 
of 40 CFR Part 60. 



 



  iv. If necessary, 
measure moisture 
content of the 
stationary internal 
combustion engine 
exhaust at the 
sampling port 
location; and 



4) Method 4 of 40 
CFR part 60, 
appendix A, Method 
320 of 40 CFR part 
63, appendix A, or 
ASTM D6348–03 
(incorporated by 
reference, see 40 
CFR 60.17). 



(c) Measurements to 
determine moisture 
must be made at the 
same time as the 
measurement for 
NOX concentration. 



  v. Measure NOX at 
the exhaust of the 
stationary internal 
combustion engine. 



(5) Method 7E of 40 
CFR part 60, 
appendix A, Method 
D6522–00(2005)a, 
Method 320 of 40 
CFR part 63, 
appendix A, or 



(d) Results of this 
test consist of the 
average of the three 
1-hour or longer 
runs. 
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ASTM D6348–03 
(incorporated by 
reference, see 
§60.17). 



 b. limit the 
concentration of CO 
in the stationary SI 
internal combustion 
engine exhaust. 



i. Select the sampling 
port location and the 
number of traverse 
points; 



(1) Method 1 or 1A 
of 40 CFR part 60, 
Appendix A. 



(a) If using a control 
device, the sampling 
site must be located 
at the outlet of the 
control device. 



  ii. Determine the 
O2concentration of 
the stationary 
internal combustion 
engine exhaust at the 
sampling port 
location; 



(2) Method 3, 3A, or 
3Bb of 40 CFR part 
60, Appendix A or 
ASTM Method 
D6522–00(2005)a. 



(b) Measurements to 
determine 
O2concentration 
must be made at the 
same time as the 
measurements for 
CO concentration. 



  iii. Determine the 
exhaust flowrate of 
the stationary 
internal combustion 
engine exhaust; 



(3) Method 2 or 19 
of 40 CFR part 60. 



 



  iv. If necessary, 
measure moisture 
content of the 
stationary internal 
combustion engine 
exhaust at the 
sampling port 
location; and 



(4) Method 4 of 40 
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
measurement for CO 
concentration. 



  v. Measure CO at the 
exhaust of the 
stationary internal 
combustion engine. 



(5) Method 10 of 40 
CFR part 60, 
Appendix A, ASTM 
Method D6522–
00(2005)a, Method 
320 of 40 CFR part 
63, Appendix A, or 
ASTM D 6348–03 
(incorporated by 
reference, see 40 
CFR 60.17). 



(d) Results of this 
test consist of the 
average of the three 
1-hour or longer 
runs. 



 c. limit the 
concentration of 
VOC in the 
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
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location; VOC concentration. 
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
Appendix A, 
Method 320 of 40 
CFR part 63, 
Appendix A, or 
ASTM D6348–03 
(incorporated by 
reference, see 40 
CFR 60.17). 



(c) Measurements to 
determine moisture 
must be made at the 
same time as the 
measurement for 
VOC concentration. 



  v. Measure VOC at 
the exhaust of the 
stationary internal 
combustion engine. 



(5) Methods 25A 
and 18 of 40 CFR 
part 60, appendix A, 
Method 25A with 
the use of a methane 
cutter as described 
in 40 CFR 
1065.265, Method 
18 or 40 CFR part 
60, Appendix A,cd 



Method 320 of 40 
CFR part 63, 
Appendix A, or 
ASTM D6348–03 
(incorporated by 
reference, see 
§60.17). 



(d) Results of this 
test consist of the 
average of the three 
1-hour or longer 
runs. 



 
aASTM D6522–00 is incorporated by reference; see 40 CFR 60.17. Also, the permittee may petition the Administrator for 
approval to use alternative methods for portable analyzer. 
bThe permittee may use ASME PTC 19.10–1981, Flue and Exhaust Gas Analyses, for measuring the O2content of the 
exhaust gas as an alternative to EPA Method 3B. 
cThe permittee may use EPA Method 18 of 40 CFR part 60, Appendix A, provided that the permittee conduct an adequate 
presurvey test prior to the emissions test, such as the one described in OTM 11 on EPA's Web site 
(http://www.epa.gov/ttn/emc/prelim/otm11.pdf ). 
dThe permittee may use ASTM D6420–99 (2004), Test Method for Determination of Gaseous Organic Compounds by Direct 
Interface Gas Chromatography/Mass Spectrometry as an alternative to EPA Method 18 for measuring total nonmethane 
organic. 



 



11. Test Requirements:  The permittee shall notify the Compliance Authority in writing at least 15 days prior to 
any required tests.  Tests shall be conducted in accordance with the applicable requirements specified in 
Appendix D (Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.  [Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)9, F.A.C.] 



RECORDS AND REPORTS 
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12. Reporting and Recordkeeping:  Owners or operators of stationary SI ICE must meet the following 
notification, reporting and recordkeeping requirements. 



a.   Owners and operators of all stationary SI ICE must keep records of the information below. 



 All notifications submitted to comply with 40 CFR 60 Subpart JJJJ and all documentation supporting 
any notification. 



 Maintenance conducted on the engine. 



 Since the stationary SI internal combustion engines are not certified engines, documentation that the 
engine meets the emission standards. 



b.   Owners and operators of stationary SI ICE greater than or equal to 500 HP that have not been certified by 
an engine manufacturer to meet the emission standards in 40 CFR 60.4231 must submit an initial notification 
as required in 40 CFR 60.7(a)(1). The notification must include the information listed below. 



 Name and address of the owner or operator; 



 The address of the affected source; 



 Engine information including make, model, engine family, serial number, model year, maximum 
engine power, and engine displacement; 



 Emission control equipment; and 



 Fuel used. 



C.   Owners and operators of stationary SI ICE that are subject to performance testing must submit a copy of 
each performance test as conducted in 40 CFR 60.4244 within 60 days after the test has been completed. 



 [40 CFR 60.4245] 



13. Monitoring, Reporting and Recordkeeping Requirements:  To demonstrate that the post project actual annual 
emissions are equal to or less than the projected actual emissions of CO (125.81 tons/year), NOx (81.47 
tons/year), SO2 (70.49 tons/year) and VOC (43.05 tons/year) for the 1.2 MW Digester Gas Electric 
Cogenerators (EUs 007, 009, 021, 022), the permittee shall do the following: 



1.  The permittee shall monitor the pollutant emissions; and, using the most reliable information available, 
calculate and maintain a record of the annual emissions, in tons per year on a calendar year basis, for a period 
of 5 years following resumption of regular operations.  Emissions shall be computed in accordance with Rule 
62-210.370, F.A.C. 



2.  The permittee shall report to the Department’s Office of Permitting and Compliance within 60 days after 
the end of each year during which records must be generated under subparagraph 62-212.300(1)(e)1., F.A.C., 
setting out the units annual emissions during the calendar year that preceded submission of the report.  The 
report shall contain the following: 



a. The name, address and telephone number of the owner or operator of the major stationary source; 
b. The annual emissions as calculated pursuant to subparagraph 62-212.300(1)(e)1., F.A.C.; 
c. If the emissions differ from the preconstruction projection, an explanation as to why there is a 
difference; and 
d. Any other information that the owner or operator wishes to include in the report. 



3.   Reporting of any actual emissions levels that results in a significant increase of any pollutant as described 
in the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination document for this project shall require that the 
permittee submit a PSD air construction permit application to address the pollution increase.  
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4.  The information required to be documented and maintained pursuant to subparagraphs 62-212.300(1)(e)1. 
and 2., F.A.C., shall be submitted to the Department’s Office of Permitting and Compliance, which shall 
make it available for review to the general public. 



[Rule 62-212.300 F.A.C.] 



14. Table 3 to Subpart JJJJ of Part 60—Applicability of General Provisions to Subpart JJJJ: 



As stated in 40 CFR 60.4246, the permittee must comply with the following applicable General Provisions. 



General 
provisions 



citation Subject of citation 



§60.1 General applicability of the 
General Provisions 



§60.2 Definitions 



§60.3 Units and abbreviations 



§60.4 Address 



§60.5 Determination of construction or 
modification 



§60.6 Review of plans 



§60.7 Notification and Recordkeeping 



§60.8 Performance tests 



§60.9 Availability of information 



§60.10 State Authority 



§60.11 Compliance with standards and 
maintenance requirements 



§60.12 Circumvention 



§60.14 Modification 



§60.15 Reconstruction 



§60.16 Priority list 



§60.17 Incorporations by reference 



§60.19 General notification and 
reporting requirements 
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			Syed Arif








						2013-02-13T14:45:15-0500


			Lynn Scearce


















Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us; Cascio, Tom
Subject: Delivered: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater Treatment,


Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:09:02 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us"joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us
HYPERLINK "mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us"Cascio, Tom
Subject: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater Treatment, Final Permit 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:joe.lurix@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Linda.Brien@dep.state.fl.us; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:Linda.Brien@dep.state.fl.us"Linda.Brien@dep.state.fl.us
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
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

mailto:Linda.Brien@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us






From: O"Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)
To: Scearce, Lynn; Arrebola, Vicente (WASD)
Cc: Brien, Linda; Lurix, Joe; Muthiah P.E., Mallika (RER); forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov;


Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara
Subject: RE: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater Treatment, Final


Permit
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:11:47 PM


Thank you, Ms. Scearce,


I received the email and attachment with no difficulty.


Richard M. O’Rourke, P.E.,


Regulatory Compliance Section Head


Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department


P.O. Box 330316, Miami, Florida 33233-0316


3071 SW 38 Avenue, Miami, Florida 33146 


786-552-8123 Phone      786-552-8640 Fax


www.miamidade.gov/wasd/home.asp


 “Delivering Excellence Every Day”


Please consider the environment before printing this email.


Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes
concerning public records.  E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus
subject to disclosure.


 


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:09 PM
To: Arrebola, Vicente (WASD)
Cc: O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD); Brien, Linda; Lurix, Joe; Muthiah P.E., Mallika (RER);
forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce,
Lynn
Subject: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater
Treatment, Final Permit


 


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



mailto:ROROU01@miamidade.gov

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:ArrebV@miamidade.gov

mailto:Linda.Brien@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:MuthiM@miamidade.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

http://www.miamidade.gov/wasd/home.asp





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



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250476.011.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250476.011.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Cascio, Tom
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater Treatment, Final


Permit
Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 11:09:38 AM
Attachments: RE_ Permit Status.pdf


Miami-Dade WTP.pdf


Thanks, Lynn – please see attached.


 


Tom Cascio, D.B.A., CPM, Sigma Xi
Engineering Specialist IV
Power Plant Group
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850-717-9077
 
Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more, please
visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 10:23 AM
To: Cascio, Tom
Subject: FW: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater
Treatment, Final Permit


 


Hi Tom,  just a reminder to bind any emails you may have.  Thanks.


 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:09 PM
To: arrebv@miamidade.gov
Cc: 'O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)'; Brien, Linda; Lurix, Joe; Muthiah P.E., Mallika (RER);
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



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CASCIO_T

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm

mailto:arrebv@miamidade.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov






For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.



Get Adobe Reader Now!





http://www.adobe.com/go/reader












From: O"Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)
To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: Arif, Syed; Svec, Ed
Subject: RE: Permit Status
Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 8:24:41 AM




Thanks Tom.  So far we’ve been pretty lucky as far as cold temperatures go, that and
keeping the other two digester gas fueled generators going, so I have heard of any
problems with not being able to keep the anaerobic sewage sludge digesters up to
temperatures.
 
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
 
From: Cascio, Tom [mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 8:00 AM
To: O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)
Cc: Arif, Syed; Svec, Ed
Subject: Permit Status
 
Hi Richard – thanks for the inquiry.  The draft permit package has been prepared, and it is currently
with Syed Arif, Permitting Section Supervisor, for review.  It was peer reviewed internally by my
associate, Ed Svec.
 
Tom Cascio, D.B.A., CPM, Sigma Xi
Engineering Specialist IV
Power Plant Group
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850-717-9077
 
Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com




 
 




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
To: Scearce, Lynn; Cascio, Tom
Cc: Arif, Syed
Subject: NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT - MIAMI-DADE WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT - PERMIT NO.




0250476-011-AC
Date: Thursday, January 31, 2013 9:28:44 AM
Attachments: Publication of the Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit 0250476-011-AC.pdf
Importance: High




Good morning, Lynn and Tom,
Attached as requested is an electronic copy of an original notarized affidavit with a copy of
the published page(s) from the Miami Daily Business Review on January 25, 2013.  Please
let me know if you would like the original for your files or if this is sufficient.  Thank you for
your assistance.
 




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
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 8:44 AM
To: Cascio, Tom; O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)
Cc: Arif, Syed
Subject: RE: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater
Treatment Plant Cogeneration Facility, Draft Permit
 
Richard, 
If you haven’t mailed it yet, just email us a scanned copy.  We are going
totally paperless so we can take the affidavits via email now. 
Thank you.
Lynn Scearce
 
From: Cascio, Tom 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 8:28 AM







mailto:ROROU01@miamidade.gov
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MIAMI DAILY BUSINESS REVIEW 
Published Daily except Saturday. Sunday and 





Legal Holidays 
Miami. Miami-Dade County. Florida 





STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE: 





Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
O.V. FERBEYRE, who on oath says that he or she is the 
VIC~ PRESID~N~ . l.e~al Notices of the Miami Daily Business 
Review flk/a ~Iaml Review, a daily (except Saturday, Sunday 
and Legal H?lIdays) newspaper, published at Miami in Miami-Dade 
C~unty, Florida; that .the attached copy of advertisement, 
being a Legal Advertisement of Notice in the matter of 





NOTICE OF INTENT TOISSUE AIR PERMIT - MIAMI-DADE WATER 
AND SEWER DEPARTMENT - PERMIT NO. 0250476-011-AC 





in the XXXX Court, 
was published in said newspaper in the issues of 





01/25/2013 





Affi~nt f~rther says that the said Miami Daily Business 
Review IS a newspaper published at Miami in said Miami-Dade 
County, Florida and that the said newspaper has 
heretofore been continuously published in said Miami-Dade County 
Florida, each day (except Saturday, Sunday and Legal Holidays) , 
and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post 
offi?e in Miami in said Miami-Dade County, Florida, for a 
period of one year next preceding the first publication of the 
attached c~py of a?vertiseme~t; and affiant further says that he or 
she h~s neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation 
any dlsc.ount, .rebate, ~ommission or refund for the purpose 
of securing t dvertls n publication in the said 
newspape 





O.V. FERBEYRE person 





2013 





MARIA MESA \",1111", 
"~~~Y Pue'" 





1".,°. /~--:;. Notary Public - State of Florida 
I~. % ~tMy Comm. Expires Mar 4, 2016 
~~; ~<fj Commission # EE 16B275 
"'~O f\.O ..... 
"'" [,,"\\\ Bonded Through National Notary Assn. 





PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT 
TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT 





FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 





DIVISI.ON OF AIR RESOURCE MANAGEMENT, 
. OFFICE OF PERMITTING AND COMPLIANCE 





AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT NO. 0250476·011·AC 
MIAMI.DADE WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT 





CENTRAL DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 
COGENERATION FACILITY MIAMI.DADECOUNTY, FLORIDA 





Applicant: The applicant for this project is Miami-Dade Water and 
.Sewer Department. The applicant's responsible official and mailing 
address are: Mr. Vicente E. Arrebola, P.E., Assistant Director, Waste­
water System Operations. Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 
Central District Wastewater Treatment Plant Cogeneration Facility. 
P. O. Box 330316, 3071/SW 38th Avenue Miami, Florida 33233-0316. 





Facility Location: The applicant operfltes the existing Central District 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Cogeneration Facility, which is located at 
3869 RickenbaCk~r Causeway, Miami, in Miami-Dade County, Florida. 





Project: The applicant applied on Decem ber 3, 2012, to the DeJ5Mment 
for an air construction permit. This air construction permit authorizes 
'the replacement of two exis,ting 1.2 megawatt (MW) engine generators. 
This facility Is classified as a major source of air pollution and as 
such, would be subject to prevention of Significant deterioration (PSD) 
pre construction review for any pollutant increase at or above the 
significant emiSSions rate. A review of the projected emissions for this 
project shows none of the emissions from the new engines project 
exceeds the significant emissions rate. Therefore, the proposed project 
is not subject to PSD preconstruction review and is conSidered a minor 
modification to a major facility.· These engines are subject to the 
requirements of 40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ, National Emissions 
.Standards for Hazardous . Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating 
ilnternal Combustion Engines and 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart JJJi 
Standards of Performance for StatIonary Spark Ignition Internal 
Combustion Engines. 





rhefacility is engaged in wastewater treatment activities and is publicly 
~wned. The first treatment facilities at the Virginia Key site became 
operational in 1956 with a capacily of 47 millions of gallons per day 
(mgd). Since tliat time numerous additions and modifications to the plant 
have been made, Including the change from aeration to oxygenation in 
the original plant. The facility consists' of two parallel wastewater 
treatment trains: named Plant No.1 and Plant No.2. Plant 1 is rated at60 
mgd annual average daily flow and Plant 2 is rated for 83 mgd .annual 
average daily flow. The total facility is permitted to treat 143 mgd annual 
average' daily flow. This project authorizes the replacement of two 
existing 1.2 megawatt (MW) engine generators. In this air construction 
permit application the applicant seeks to replace two'of its four older 
digester gas (biogas) fueled 1.2 megawatt Superior·Model.16GTlB, 
electrical cogeneration engines (Nos. 3 and 4, Emissions Unit ID Nos. 
010 and 011) witli two new 1.2 megawatt Superior Model 1 6GTL D 
engine driven cogenerator units. 





. . 
Permitting Authority: Applications for air construction permits are : 
subject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, 
Florida Statutes, (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4. 62-210 and 62-212 of the, 
Florida Administrative Code (FAC.). The proposed project is. not 
exempt from air permitting requirements and an air permit is required to 
perform the proposed work. The Permitting Authority responsible for 
making a permit determination for this project is the Office of .Permitting 
and Complian~e in the Department of Environmental Protection's 
Division ,of Air/ Resource Management. Tpe Permitting Authority's 
physical address is: 2600 Blairstone Road, Tallahassee, Florida. The 
Permitting Authority's mailing address is: 2600 Blairstone Road, MS 
#5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Permitting Authority's 
phone number is 850-717-9000. 





Project File: A complete project file is available for public Inspection 
during the normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday 
through Friday (except legal holidays), at the address indicated above for 
the Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes the draft air 
construction permit, the Technical Evaluation and Preliroinary 
Detennination document, the application. and theinformatiol) submitted 
by the applicant, exclUSive of confidential, records under Section 
403.111. F.S: Interested persons may view the draft permit by visiting the 
following website: htlo:llwww.dep.slate.fl.us/airlemjsslonlap.dsldefault. 
MD. and entering the permit number shown above. Interested persons 
may contact the Permitting Authority's project review engineer for 
additional information at the address or phone number listed above. 



















, Notice of Intent to Issue ,Air Permit: The Permitting Authority gives 
notice of its intent to issue an air construction permit to the applicant for 
the project ,described above. The applicant has provided, reasonable 
assurance that operation of proposed equipment will not adversely 
impact air quality and that the 'project will comply with all appropriate 
provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 'lnd 
62-297. F.A.C. The Permittin~ Authority will is&ue a final flermit in 
accordance with the condition~ of the draft air construction permit unless' 
a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections 
120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment received in 
accordance with this notice results in a different decision Or a significant 
change of terms or conditions. , 





Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments 
concerning the proposed draft air 'construction permit for a period of 
14 days from the date of publicatiof) of the Public Notice. Written 
comments must be received by tlie Permitting Authority'by close of 
business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this 14- day period.lfwrilten 
comments received result in a significant change to the draft air 
construction permit, the Permitting Authority shall revise the draft air 
construction permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All 
comments filed will be made avallablefor public inspection. 





Petitions: A person whose SUbstantial interests are affected by the 
proposed permitting decision may petition for an administrative hearing 
in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petilion must 
contain the information set forth below and must be filed with (received 
by) the Department's Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel of 
the Department of Environmental Protection at 3900 Commonwealth 
Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions 
filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under. 
'[Section 120.60(3). F.S. must be filed within 14 days of publication of the 
I Public Notice or receipt of a written notice, whichever occurs first. Under 
Section 120.60(3), F.S .• however, any person who asked the Permitting 
Authority for ,notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of 
receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication. A petitioner 
shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated' 
,above. at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition 
within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that 
person's right to request an admini,strative determination (hearing) under, 
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding 
'and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention (In a 
proceeding initlated·by another party) will be only at the approval of the 
:presiding officer uppn the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 
28-106.205, F.A.C. ' 





A . petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting 
Authority's action, is based must contain the following information: 
(a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency's' 
file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address and 
telephone number of the petitioner; the name address 'and telephone 
number of 'the petitioner's representative, if any, which shail be the 
address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and' 
an explanation of how'the petitioner's substantial rights will be affected' 





,by the agency determination; (e) A statement of when and how the 
petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) 
A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none. the' 
petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of tj1eultimate facts 





,alleged. including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant 
I reversal or modification of the agency's proposed action; (f) A statement 
I of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or 
Imodification of the agency's proposed action including an explanation-of 
, how the alleged facts relate to the 'specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A 
: statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the 
I action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the 
, agency's proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material 
facts upon which the Permitting Authority's action is based 'shall state 
that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same 
information as s~t forth above, as required by Rule 28.196.301, F.A.C. 





I 





Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate [ 
final agency action, the filing of. a petition means that the Permitting 
Authority's final 'action may be different from the position taken by it In 
this Public Notice of 'Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose 
substantial Interests will be affe,cted by any such final decision of the 
Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to 
become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements' 
setforth above. 





Mediation: Mediation is not available for this proceeding. 
1125 13·4-268/2020831 M 






















To: 'O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)'
Cc: Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater
Treatment Plant Cogeneration Facility, Draft Permit
 
Thanks, Richard.
 
Tom Cascio, D.B.A., CPM, Sigma Xi
Engineering Specialist IV
Power Plant Group
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850-717-9077
 
Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com




 




From: O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD) [mailto:ROROU01@miamidade.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 4:49 PM
To: Cascio, Tom
Subject: RE: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater
Treatment Plant Cogeneration Facility, Draft Permit
 
FYI – The notice published today in paper and also on the internet.  Will send a notarized
proof of publication in mail after I receive.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 7:13 AM
To: O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)
Subject: RE: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater
Treatment Plant Cogeneration Facility, Draft Permit
 
Thanks, Richard – I’ll fix it.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 4:04 PM
To: Cascio, Tom
Subject: RE: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater
Treatment Plant Cogeneration Facility, Draft Permit
 
FYI – Also, 1.5 Megawatt is in the footer of Section 4 Appendix.
From: O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 3:56 PM
To: Cascio, Tom
Subject: RE: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater
Treatment Plant Cogeneration Facility, Draft Permit
 
Thank you, Tom.  For some reason I did not catch the “1.5” Megawatt in re: line of notice,
draft permit, and technical evaluation cover sheet; “1.2” megawatt is correct throughout
documents.  My apologies, especially if typo came from any one of the documents that I
sent.  Public Notice was fine and it will be published on Friday, January 25, 2013.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 9:55 AM
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
Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click
on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.
Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).
Owner/Company Name: MIAMI-DADE WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT 
Facility Name: CENTRAL DISTRICT WASTEWATER TRTMNT PLANT 
Project Number: 0250476-011-AC 
Permit Status: DRAFT 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: MIAMI-DADE
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Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250476.011.AC.D_pdf.zip
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
Phone:  850-717-9025
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
Subject: RE: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater Treatment Plant




Cogeneration Facility, Draft Permit
Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 3:56:59 PM




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
Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 4:04:46 PM




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
Date: Friday, January 25, 2013 4:50:11 PM
Attachments: Publication of Notice of Intent to Issue 0250476-011-AC.pdf




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
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Date: 1/25/2013  





County: MIA 





Adnumber: 2020831 





 





PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT 





TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT 





FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 





ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 





DIVISION OF AIR RESOURCE MANAGEMENT, 





OFFICE OF PERMITTING AND COMPLIANCE 





AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT NO. 0250476-011-AC 





MIAMI-DADE WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT 





CENTRAL DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 





COGENERATION FACILITY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 





Applicant: The applicant for this project is  





Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. The  





applicant's responsible official and mailing address  





are: Mr. Vicente E. Arrebola, P.E., Assistant  





Director, Waste- water System Operations, Miami-Dade  





Water and Sewer Department, Central District  





Wastewater Treatment Plant Cogeneration Facility, P.  





O. Box 330316, 3071 SW 38th Avenue Miami, Florida  





33233-0316. 





Facility Location: The applicant operates the  





existing Central District Wastewater Treatment Plant  





Cogeneration Facility, which is located at 3869  





Rickenbacker Causeway, Miami, in Miami-Dade County,  





Florida. 





Project: The applicant applied on December 3, 2012,  





to the Department for an air construction permit.  





This air construction permit authorizes the  





replacement of two existing 1.2 megawatt (MW) engine  





generators. This facility is classified as a major  





source of air pollution and as such, would be  





subject to prevention of significant deterioration  





(PSD) preconstruction review for any pollutant  





increase at or above the significant emissions rate.  





A review of the projected emissions for this project  





shows none of the emissions from the new engines  





project exceeds the significant emissions rate.  





Therefore, the proposed project is not subject to  





PSD preconstruction review and is considered a minor  





modification to a major facility. These engines are  





subject to the requirements of 40 CFR 63, Subpart  





ZZZZ, National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air  





Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal  





Combustion Engines and 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart  





JJJJ, Standards of Performance for Stationary Spark  





Ignition Internal Combustion Engines. 





 





The facility is engaged in wastewater treatment  





activities and is publicly owned. The first  





treatment facilities at the Virginia Key site  





became operational in 1956 with a capacity of 47  





millions of gallons per day (mgd). Since that time  





numerous additions and modifications to the plant  





have been made, including the change from aeration  





to oxygenation in the original plant. The facility  





consists of two parallel wastewater treatment  





trains: named Plant No. 1 and Plant No. 2. Plant 1  





is rated at 60 mgd annual average daily flow and  





Plant 2 is rated for 83 mgd annual average daily  





flow. The total facility is permitted to treat 143  
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megawatt (MW) engine generators. In this air  





construction permit application the applicant seeks  





to replace two of its four older digester gas  





(biogas) fueled 1.2 megawatt Superior Model  





16GTLB electrical cogeneration engines (Nos. 3 and  





4, Emissions Unit ID Nos. 010 and 011) with two new  





1.2 megawatt Superior Model 1 6GTL D engine driven  





cogenerator units. 





Permitting Authority: Applications for air  





construction permits are subject to review in  





accordance with the provisions of Chapter  





403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4,  





62-210 and 62-212 of the Florida Administrative Code  





(F.A.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from  





air permitting requirements and an air permit is  





required to perform the proposed work. The  





Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit  





determination for this project is the Office of  





Permitting and Compliance in the Department of  





Environmental Protection's Division of Air Resource  





Management. The Permitting Authority's physical  





address is: 2600 Blairstone Road, Tallahassee,  





Florida. The Permitting Authority's mailing address  





is: 2600 Blairstone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee,  





Florida 32399-2400. The Permitting Authority's phone  





number is 850-717-9000. 





Project File: A complete project file is available  





for public inspection during the normal business  





hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through  





Friday (except legal holidays), at the address  





indicated above for the Permitting Authority. The  





complete project file includes the draft air  





construction permit, the Technical Evaluation and  





Preliminary Determination document, the application,  





and the information submitted by the applicant,  





exclusive of confidential records under Section  





403.111, F.S. Interested persons may view the draft  





permit by visiting the following website:  





www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp and entering the permit number shown above.  





Interested persons may contact the Permitting  





Authority's project review engineer for additional  





information at the address or phone number listed  





above. 





Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit: The Permitting  





Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air  





construction permit to the applicant for the project  





described above. The applicant has provided  





reasonable assurance that operation of proposed  





equipment will not adversely impact air quality and  





that the project will comply with all  





appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204,  





62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. The  





Permitting Authority will issue a final permit  





in accordance with the conditions of the draft air  





construction permit unless a timely petition for an  





administrative hearing is filed under Sections  





120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment  





received in accordance with this notice results in a  





different decision or a significant change of terms  





or conditions. 





Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept  





written comments concerning the proposed draft air  





construction permit for a period of 14 days from the  





date of publication of the Public Notice





Page 2 of 4Daily Business Review | Search Public Notices





1/25/2013http://www.dailybusinessreview.com/search_notices.jsp



















Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or  





before the end of this 14- day period. If written  





comments received result in a significant change to  





the draft air construction permit, the Permitting  





Authority shall revise the draft air construction  





permit and require, if applicable, another Public  





Notice. All comments filed will be made available  





for public inspection. 





Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are  





affected by the proposed permitting decision may  





petition for an administrative hearing in accordance  





with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition  





must contain the information set forth below and  





must be filed with (received by) the Department's  





Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel of the  





Department of Environmental Protection at 3900  





Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35,  





Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by  





any persons other than those entitled to written  





notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S. must be filed  





within 14 days of publication of the Public Notice  





or receipt of a written notice, whichever occurs  





first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any  





person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice  





of agency action may file a petition within 14 days  





of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of  





publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the  





petition to the applicant at the address indicated  





above, at the time of filing. The failure of any  





person to file a petition within the appropriate  





time period shall constitute a waiver of  





that person's right to request an administrative  





determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and  





120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and  





participate as a party to it. Any subsequent  





intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another  





party) will be only at the approval of the presiding  





officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance  





with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C. 





A petition that disputes the material facts on which  





the Permitting Authority's action is based must  





contain the following information: (a) The name and  





address of each agency affected and each agency's  





file or identification number, if known; (b) The  





name, address and telephone number of the  





petitioner; the name address and telephone number of  





the petitioner's representative, if any, which shall  





be the address for service purposes during the  





course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how  





the petitioner's substantial rights will be affected  





by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when  





and how the petitioner received notice of the agency  





action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all  





disputed issues of material fact. If there are none,  





the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise  





statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including  





the specific facts the petitioner contends  





warrant reversal or modification of the agency's  





proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific  





rules or statutes the petitioner contends require  





reversal or modification of the agency's proposed  





action including an explanation of how the alleged  





facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and,  





(g) A statement of the relief sought by the
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petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to  





the agency's proposed action. A petition that does  





not dispute the material facts upon which the  





Permitting Authority's action is based shall state  





that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise  





shall contain the same information as set forth  





above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C. 





Because the administrative hearing process is  





designed to formulate final agency action, the  





filing of a petition means that the  





Permitting Authority's final action may be different  





from the position taken by it in this Public Notice  





of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons  





whose substantial interests will be affected by any  





such final decision of the Permitting Authority on  





the application have the right to petition to become  





a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the  





requirements set forth above. 





Mediation: Mediation is not available for this  





proceeding. 





1/25 13-4-268/2020831M 
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
Cc: Arif, Syed; Cascio, Tom
Subject: RE: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater Treatment Plant




Cogeneration Facility, Draft Permit
Date: Monday, January 28, 2013 8:53:00 AM




Hello Ms. Scearce,




Okay, will do.  I suspect that we will receive the affidavit with invoice around Wednesday
this week.  Thank you.




 




Richard M. O’Rourke, P.E.
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
Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 10:31:11 AM




Thank you, Ms. Scearce,
Received.  No problems encountered.
 




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
Subject: RE: Draft Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 10:33:19 AM




Hello and thank you, Tom,
 
I have gone through the earlier draft that was sent last week and had no serious
concerns.  I think that I need a little more information on the additional reporting
requirements for clarification.
 
13.       Monitoring, Reporting and Recordkeeping Requirements:  To demonstrate that the
actual annual emissions are equal to or less than the projected actual emissions of CO
(125.81 tons/year), NOx (81.47 tons/year), SO2 (70.49 tons/year), PM10/PM.2..5  (2.16
tons/year), and VOC (43.05 tons/year) for the 1.2 MW Digester Gas Electric Cogenerators
(EUs 007, 009, 021, 022), the permittee shall do the following:
1.  The permittee shall monitor the pollutant emissions; and, using the most reliable
information available, calculate and maintain a record of the annual emissions, in tons per
year on a calendar year basis, for a period of 5 years following resumption of regular
operations.  Emissions shall be computed in accordance with Rule 62-210.370, F.A.C.
2.  The permittee shall report to the Department within 60 days after the end of each year
during which records must be generated under subparagraph 62-212.300(1)(e)1., F.A.C.,
setting out the units annual emissions during the calendar year that preceded submission
of the report.  The report shall contain the following:
a. The name, address and telephone number of the owner or operator of the major
stationary source;
b. The annual emissions as calculated pursuant to subparagraph 62-212.300(1)(e)1.,
F.A.C.;
c. If the emissions differ from the preconstruction projection, an explanation as to why there
is a difference; and
d. Any other information that the owner or operator wishes to include in the report.
3.   Reporting of any actual emissions levels that results in a significant increase of any
pollutant as described in the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination
document for this project shall require that the permittee submit a PSD air construction
permit application to address the pollution increase.
4.  The information required to be documented and maintained pursuant to subparagraphs
62-212.300(1)(e)1. and 2., F.A.C., shall be submitted to the Department, which shall make
it available for review to the general public.
[Rule 62-212.300 F.A.C.]
 
I guess my question(s) is (are) simple.  From the wording, it does not appear that annual
emissions testing of all the pollutants listed, CO, NOx, SO2, PM10/PM 2.5, and VOC, is as
annual requirement; but rather WASD can continue to report annual emissions from these
units using the most reliable information available.  Which for the emission units to be
installed (EUs 021, 022), will include the information obtained from the CO, NOx, and VOC
testing for demonstration of compliance with subpart ZZZZ.  So I would like to confirm that
we can continue to calculate and determine our annual emissions using the most reliable
information on equipment unit operation and emission factors, consistent with the
determination of historic baseline emissions.  Another comment or question is that since







mailto:ROROU01@miamidade.gov



mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us



mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us











the baseline and projected emissions of PM10/PM 2.5 are so negligible, compared to PSD
threshold, is there a reason to mention at all.  Also, is the reporting in condition 13.2. in
addition to the regular facilities annual air operating report or EAOR?
 
Other than noted above.  Looks good.  Thank you for time and assistance.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 9:56 AM
To: O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)
Cc: Arif, Syed
Subject: Draft Permit
 
Hi Richard – we added a few conditions dealing with reporting (yellow highlight).
 
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
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 11:46:54 AM




Hello and thank you, Tom,
 
I see from Syed later email including PM10/PM 2.5 in the report will not be required.  Is
there a reason that this annual report has to be separate from the Annual AOR / EAOR
(I’m still assuming that it is addition to)?  Or could it be included as part of the Annual AOR
/ EAOR supplemental reporting?  Either way, it is not a significant item, just additional
requirement and potential for oversight (non-compliance).  Looks good with revisions, PM
10/PM 2.5.  Thanks.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 11:05 AM
To: O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)
Cc: Arif, Syed
Subject: Draft Permit
 
Thanks, Richard, for the fast response.  We have done some “tweaking” based on your comments
(green highlight).  Note we have also deleted condition 14.  
 
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
To: Arif, Syed
Cc: Cascio, Tom
Subject: RE: Draft Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 11:56:00 AM




Hello and thank you, Syed,
 
Thought that there may be a reason like this.  Not a problem.  No other comments or
questions.  Thanks!
 
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
 
From: Arif, Syed [mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 11:52 AM
To: O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)
Cc: Cascio, Tom
Subject: RE: Draft Permit
 
Richard,
 
The annual AOR/EAOR report is submitted to a different section which we don’t get to see.  Since,
we are the issuing authority for the permit, we need to keep check on the emissions related to the
projected future actual for the project.  This is to make sure that PSD is not triggered, and if it is,
we are the one that will have to process that application.
 
I hope this explains it.
 
Syed
 




From: O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD) [mailto:ROROU01@miamidade.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 11:46 AM
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
Date: Friday, January 18, 2013 12:01:21 PM




Thank you, Tom,
 
I’ve sent out to others for their quick review.  The attached draft looks pretty darn good to
me, and has the same requirements that I was expecting per rule.  I checked with our
latest published comprehensive annual financial report and planners to confirm some of
the last paragraph in the facility description portion of permit.  Here’s the revised
paragraph:
 
The Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department is considered the largest public water utility
in the Southeast United States, providing direct services to approximately 420,000 retail
customers.  Additionally, wholesale water and/or wastewater service is provided to 18
municipalities within Miami-Dade County.  Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department's
current service population of 2.3 million is expected to reach the 2.8 million mark by the
year 2030.
 
I assume that all of the facilities RICE units now regulated under NESHAP (previously
unregulated insignificant) can be added with application to add these new units after
completion of construction to the operating permit.
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 11:15 AM
To: O'Rourke, Richard M. (WASD)
Cc: Arif, Syed
Subject: Draft Permit
 
Hi Richard – here is a draft permit for review – please submit comments by Tuesday, close of
business.  Thank you.
 
 
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
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From: Arrebola, Vicente (WASD)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater Treatment,


Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 5:21:56 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 13, 2013 5:21:02 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater Treatment,


Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 4:33:57 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 13, 2013 4:33:55 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:37:50 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:37:51 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater Treatment,


Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:16:32 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:16:31 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Muthiah P.E., Mallika (RER)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater Treatment,


Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:10:34 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:10:29 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:10:12 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 13, 2013 3:09:23 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Lurix, Joe
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250476-011-AC, Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department, Central District Wastewater Treatment,


Final Permit
Date: Thursday, February 14, 2013 7:52:07 AM


Your message was read on Thursday, February 14, 2013 7:52:05 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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